
San Elizario ISD
P.O. Box 920
San Elizario, TX 79849
Phone: 915.872.3900
Fax: 915.872.3903

The mission of the San Elizario Independent School District is to graduate students with innovative 
skills for 21st-century careers by focusing on academic and social skills, fostering transformative 
practices, and building community support through positive relationships between home and school.

A Proud Community of Champions – Soaring to Excellence!
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MEMORANDUM
To: Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Messina Holguin, District Lead Nurse
Subject: Memorandum of Understanding – EPCH Project Adam
Date: October 15, 2025

HISTORY: 
San Elizario ISD is seeking to partner with El Paso Children’s Hospital (EPCH) to be considered for 
Project ADAM Heart Safe School. This partnership would allow San Elizario ISD to become a 
recognized Heart Safe School. The partnership between EPCH and San Elizario ISD would allow a 
dedicated effort to improve cardiac arrest preparedness in schools, therefore, is essential for 
safeguarding the health and well-being of students, staff, and the broader community.

RATIONALE: 
EPCH and Project ADAM would assist and provide a comprehensive program aimed at helping our 
district become Heart Safe, to include information and resources for Cardiac arrest preparedness in our 
schools. This program can assist the district in cardiac arrest preparedness in the district. 

BUDGET IMPACT: 
There is no budget impact

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended for the Board to approve the MOU with EPCH as presented.

For Approval?   ☒ Yes     ☐ No
If no, please check one:   ☐ Presentation     ☐ Report     ☐ Information
Please check if applicable:   ☒ Attachment Included


